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C SANITATION

SAN FRANCISCO

April 15, 2024
Sanitation and Streets Commission
Carla Short, Interim Public Works Director

Bob Fuller, Commission Affairs Manager

Operations Contracts Considered by the Public Works Commission

Dear Commissioners,

In support of coordination of efforts between the Public Works Commission and the Sanitation
and Streets Commission, the two presiding officers of these commissions requested the
Commission Affairs Manager prepare a monthly report of all Operations Division contracts or
grants considered or scheduled to be considered by the Public Works Commission. Below are
recent items considered by the Public Works Commission.

Past Items:

1) Tenderloin Clean Workforce Development Program — April 8, 2024

Likely Future Items: None
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